

Home Insert Page Layout References Mailings Review View

Clipboard
Cut
Copy
Paste
Format PainterFont
Calibri (Body) 11
B I U abc x₂ x₂ Aa ab² AParagraph
List Bullets Numbering Indentation Paragraph StylesStyles
AaBbCcDc AaBbCcDc AaBbCc AaBbCc AaB AaBbCc. AaBbCcDc AaBbCcDc
Normal No Spaci... Heading 1 Heading 2 Title Subtitle Subtle Em... Emphasis
Change StylesFind
Replace
Select
Editing

The Government should encourage industries and business to move out from big cities to regional areas. TO what extend do you think the advantages outweigh the disadvantages?

It is past time that the higher authorities bring in policies to shift factories and multinational companies to the countryside. I strongly advocate ~~to~~ this notion and the argument in favor is discussed below.

One obvious benefit is that it reduces ~~the~~ pollution in big cities. Recently due to development of industries and companies the city is flooded with the vehicles of their employees that have contributed to a significant increase in ~~the~~ pollution levels. Moreover, ~~the~~ operation of many big industries has led to the release of toxic gasses into the atmosphere, which can be harmful to health. For Instance, New Delhi ~~the~~ capital of India has been affected by the pollution due to the construction activities.

Another benefit is that the population can be balanced between urban and rural areas. Since there are more job opportunities in ~~the~~ cities, people are migrating from ~~the~~ rural areas for ~~the~~ ease and comfort. Hence towns are finding it difficult to accommodate the excess population. Therefore, it is vital for the government to ~~eradicate~~ some of the industries from ~~the~~ urban areas or ~~to~~ move them to ~~the~~ regional areas.

Nevertheless, there is a downside ~~to~~ shifting them. ~~That~~ is the accessibility of raw materials and transportation is reduced. Many industries rely ~~in~~ supply of materials from ~~on~~ other companies for ~~supply of raw materials~~ for the development of ~~to~~ develop their product which ~~are~~ ~~is~~ obtained at a very low cost. Hence if they are moved into another place they would have to bear extra cost. Therefore, the companies ~~may~~ ~~lose~~ their competitive edge over others on price.

In ~~conclusion~~, the cities are ~~burdened~~ with huge population and ~~are~~ facing pollution ~~of~~ air and noise which has challenged the government to take initiatives to reduce them.

Comment [w2]: Preposition is unnecessary. We advocate something.

Comment [w3]: ~~redundant~~

Comment [w4]: ~~unnecessary~~

Comment [w5]: ~~comma~~ is required

Comment [w6]: ~~should~~ use comma and not colon
<https://www.grammarbook.com/punctuation/colons.asp>

Comment [w7]: ~~comma~~ is required (noun in apposition)
look at the examples here:
<http://grammar.yourdictionary.com/parts-of-speech/nouns/example-of-an-appositive-noun.html>

Comment [w8]: <https://www.grammarbank.com/articles.html>

Comment [w9]: ~~comma~~ required

Comment [w10]: ~~destroy~~ industries???

Comment [w11]: Repetition of preposition

Comment [w12]: "downside" must be followed by the preposition "to"

Comment [w13]: Run-on

Comment [w14]: Product is singular.